
 
 
 
 
DATE:  April 14, 2021 
SUBMITTED TO: City of Cartersville 
JOB:  Wastewater Treatment Plant 
  102 Walnut Grove Road, Bldg. C 
 
We respectfully submit the following proposal for replacement of an 
existing 7.5-ton gas/electric split system HVAC unit with a 6-ton 
Carrier heat pump split system (downsized due to customer 
request). 
 
Proposal includes: 

• Demo of existing equipment and line set 
• Recovery of refrigerant per EPA guidelines 
• Cap existing gas piping and cap flue vent for duct furnace 
• Installation of new heat pump unit and replace line set with 

proper size for new equipment 
• Reconnect existing electrical to new outdoor unit and air 

handler – The 20-kw electrical strip heater will require a new 
circuit – this is not included in proposal (by others) 

• Pressure test system and check out operation 
• Crane fee 
• Scissor lift and equipment lift rental 
• Sheet metal 
• Condensate drains 
• Controls 
• Necessary refrigerant 
• Insulation 
• Permit 
• Material and labor for a complete installation 

 
Complete cost:  $18,322.00 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project for you. 

 

Regards, 

Jim Temples 

T & T Commercial Services, LLC 

Services, LLC 
P.O. Box 835 

1025 Mission Road, SW 
Cartersville, GA  30120 

(770) 382-2988 Fax: (770) 382-9651 


